

Mr Neale Hogarth
Operations Director
48 Industry Road
VINEYARD 2765

19 October 2020

Dear Mr Hogarth

**Bettergrow Resource Recovery Facility Wetherill Park (SSD-7401-Mod-1)
Response to Submissions**

The exhibition of the development application including the Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) for the above proposal ended on 13 October 2020. All submissions received by the Department during the exhibition of the proposal are available on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/36996>.

At the time of writing, the Department has not received responses from the Environment, Energy and Science, Sydney Water and the Department's Water Group. Fairfield City Council (Council) and the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) have indicated they will be providing comments on the proposal. The submissions from Council and the EPA, along with any other agency, will be provided upon receipt. Please note the Department will also be providing comments.

The Department requests you provide a response to the issues raised in these submissions (including the additional ones which we will send separately) within two months of the date of the issue of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Bianca Thornton, who can be contacted on 02 8217 2040 or at bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments
as delegate for the Planning Secretary